GRAND RPISENCUNTY

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITV

ENTERTAINMENT, CONVENTION. IHOW & SPORTS FACILIT

Board of Directors

Friday, March 4, 2011
Immediately Following
CAA Finance Committee Meeting
Kent County Commission Chambers
300 Monroe, NW — Grand Rapids, MI

AGENDA
Convention L Call to Order
Arena
Authority II. DDA Framework for the Future - Brian Harris, Jay Fowler Information
Steven Heacock III. Approve February 4, 2011, Meeting Minutes Action
Chairman
Birgit Klohs IV. Committee Reports
Floyd Wilson, Jr A. Operations Committee
Gary Mclnerey i. Report from Experience Grand Rapids Information
George Heartwell B. Finance Committee
Joseph Tomasell i. Consolidated Financial Statements for the Action
Lew Chamberlin Period Ended December 31, 2010
ii. SMG January 2011 Financial Statements - Action
DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®
iii. CAA January 2011 Financial Statements Action
V. Sculpture Donation and Display Agreement Action
VI. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars Information

VII. Public Comment

VIII. Adjournment

Next Meeting Date: Friday, April 1,2011, immediately following the
CAA Operations Committee meeting

_

VAN ANDEL

YEVOSPRLACE

Van Andel Arena® DeVos Placee®
130 West Fulton 303 Monroe Ave. N

Grand Rapids, Ml 49503-2601 Grand Rapids, MI 49503-2233
616.742 6600 616.742.6500
Fax 616.742.6197 Fax 616.742.6590



Item III

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Friday, February 4, 2011

I. Call to Order

Steve Heacock, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 8:45 a.m. Susan Waddell recorded the
meeting minutes in the absence of Secretary/Treasurer Birgit Klohs.

Attendance

Steve Heacock, Chair
Lew Chamberlin
George Heartwell
Joe Tomaselli

Floyd Wilson, Jr.

Members Present:

Members Absent: Birgit Klohs
Gary Mclnerney

Staff/Others: Henri Boucher ShowSpan, Inc.
Tim Gortsema Grand Rapids Griffins
George Helmstead Experience Grand Rapids
Lynne lke SMG
Terri Lynn Land Kent County Aeronautics Board
Chris Machuta SMG
Cathleen McDonald ShowSpan, Inc.
Drew Nikodem IATSE
Doug Small Experience Grand Rapids
Dianna Stampfler Promote Michigan
Greg Sundstrom City of Grand Rapids
Eddie Tadlock SMG
Susan Waddell CAA
Jana Wallace City of Grand Rapids

II. Wine & Food Festival Wrap-Up

Henri Boucher, Cathleen McDonald, and Dianna Stampfler attended the meeting to provide a recap of the
wine and food festival that was held November 18-20. Now in its third year, the festival has established
itself as the largest in the Midwest for the celebration and tasting of the finest foods, wines, beers and
spirits. Ms. Stampfler stated that the media love the festival and FOX 17 hosted a live show opening
night. The Festival received a lot of attention from food bloggers, as well. The Festival will be changing
its name to include the word “beer.” A new Michigan brew craft area was set up this year and was
extremely popular. Ties to Michigan products are strong. The Festival will keep the number of
restaurants at 12-16 so that they enjoy a good economic experience. Mr. Boucher presented an income
statement:



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
February 4, 2011 -2

Revenue $267,720
Expense $236.332
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues $ 31,388

over Expenditures

Expenses increased this year due to expansion into different areas. Mr. Machuta stated that the facility
bottom-lined $22,000 on the event. Chair Heacock inquired whether there were any exit surveys. Mr.
Boucher responded that he would complete and distribute the survey comments.

III. Minutes of Prior Meeting

Motion: Mr. Chamberlin, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to approve the Minutes of the January 7,
2011 meeting of the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority. The motion carried
unanimously.

Iv. Committee Reports

a. Operations Committee

Mr. Chamberlin stated that the Committee met and approved a recommendation for the purchase of four
ArtPrize works that were installed at DeVos Place®.

Motion: Mr. Chamberlin, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to approve the acquisition of the four
ArtPrize works as recommended. The motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Small stated that Grand Rapids hotel revenue and occupancy each increased 11% in 2010, while
being able to maintain rate integrity. The business and leisure sectors are coming back, and sales staff has
been successful in booking multiple year contracts for seven groups.

b. Finance Committee.
i SMG December 2010 Financial Statements for DeVos Place®
and Van Andel Arena®

Motion: Mr. Tomaselli, supported by Mr. Wilson, moved to approve the SMG Financial Statements for
DeVos Place® and the Van Andel Arena® for the period ended December 31, 2010. After review and
discussion, the motion carried unanimously.

il. CAA December 2010 Financial Statements

Motion: Mr. Chamberlin, supported by Mr. Heartwell, moved to approve the CAA Financial Statements
Jor the period ended December 31, 2010. After review and discussion, the motion carried unanimously.

V. Resolution Granting Extension of Notice of Renewal of Lease
Agreement with West Michigan Hockey, Inc., d/b/a The Grand Rapids Griffins

The Griffins have requested an extension of the notification of the exercise of the renewal option to June
30, 2011, in order that discussions may be held regarding a longer-term relationship.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
February 4, 2011 -3

Motion: Mr. Wilson, supported by Mr. Chamberlin, moved to approve the resolution as requested. The
motion carried unanimously.

VI Booking Policy Task Force Update

Mr. Heacock provided an update on the progress of the booking policy task force. The task force has
surveyed the arts tenants and other user groups and is ready to draft a revised policy. The
recommendations will be sent to the arts tenants for review and comment and, ultimately, brought to the
CAA for approval.

VIL SMG Report and Facilities Calendar

Mr. Machuta presented a summary of the upcoming events that will be held at DeVos Place® and the
Van Andel Arena®.

VIII. Public Comment

None.

IX. Next Meeting Date

The date for next CAA Board meeting is Friday, March, 4, 2011, in the Kent County Commission
Chambers, Kent County Administration Building, 300 Monroe Avenue, NW, immediately following the
CAA Finance Committee meeting.

X. Adjournment

There being no other business, the meeting adjourned at 9:25 a.m.

Susan M. Waddell, Recording Secretary



Item IV.B.1.

Consolidated
Financial Statements



Grand Rapids - Kent County
Convention/Arena Authority

Statements of Net Assets

December 31, 2010 2009
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 2) $ 4,984,285 $ 5,331,106
Investments (Note 2) 20,571,889 22,148,126
Accounts receivable, net (Note 3) 1,517,236 1,842,682
Prepaid expenses 397,108 566,006
Total current assets 27,470,518 29,887,920
Capital assets (Note 4):
Buildings and structures 322,431 322,431
Equipment 1,472,165 1,238,083
Less accumulated depreciation (1,005,755) (900,965)
Net capital assets 788,841 659,549
Total Assets 28,259,359 30,547,469
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable (Note 5) 361,627 381,885
Accrued expenses (Note 5) 793,276 987,350
Advance ticket sales 2,597,286 2,476,232
Advance deposits 691,776 324,570
Compensated absences - -
Deferred revenue 1,530,958 1,907,712
Total Liabilities 5,974,923 6,077,749
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets 788,841 659,549
Restricted - entertainment equipment reserve - 80,000
Unrestricted 21,495,596 23,730,171
Total Net Assets $ 22,284,436 $ 24,469,720

See accompanying notes to consolidated statements.



Grand Rapids - Kent County
Convention/Arena Authority

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

Six month period ended December 31, 2010 2009
Operating Revenues, facilities $ 4,052,019 $ 4,259,287
Operating Expenses
Personnel services 1,789,185 1,732,138
Utilities 1,071,353 814,673
Supplies and expenses 2,908,279 557,579
Contractual services (Note 7) 1,350,639 1,307,258
Depreciation - -
Repairs and maintenance 280,883 320,626
Professional services 81,531 101,043
Total Operating Expenses 7,481,870 4,833,317
Operating income (3,429,851) (574,030)

Non-Operating Revenues

Investment income 113,094 189,135

Miscellaneous 83,958 75,611
Total Non-Operating Revenues 197,052 264,746
Income before transfers (3.232,799) (309,284)

Transfer of Constructed Assets to the City County Building Authority - -

Increase in Net Assets (3,232,799) (309,284)
Net Assets, beginning of the period 25,517,235 24,779,004
Net Assets, end of the period $ 22,284,436 $ 24,469,720

See accompanying notes to consolidated statements.



Grand Rapids - Kent County
Convention/Arena Authority

Statements of Cash Flows

Six month period ended December 31, 2010 2009

Cash From Operating Activities

Cash received from facility operations $ 6,138826 $ 4,360,721

Payments to employees (1,905,353) (1,893,573)

Payments to suppliers and contractors (5,841,414) (3,499,693)
Net Cash From Operating Activities (1,607,941) (1,032,545)

Cash for Capital and Related Financing Activities
Capital assets constructed - -
Purchases of capital assets - -

Other receipts 83,958 75,611
Net Cash for Capital and Related Financing Activities 83,958 75,611
Cash for Investing Activities

Interest and dividends 113,094 189,135

Proceeds from investment maturities 2,875,000 890,000

Purchases of investments (134,252) (185,505)
Net Cash for Investing Activities 2,853,842 893,630
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,329,859 (63,304)
Cash and Cash Equivalents, beginning of the period 3,654,426 5,394,410
Cash and Cash Equivalents, end of the period $ 4,984,285 $ 5,331,106




Grand Rapids - Kent County
Convention/Arena Authority

Statements of Cash Flows

(continued)
Six month period ended December 31, 2010 2009
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash From
Operating Activities
Operating income $ (3,429,851 $ (574,030)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash from
operating activities:
Depreciation - -
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Receivables, net 229,175 153,165
Prepaid expense (176,559) (361,141)
Accounts payable (582,436) (318,035)
Accrued expenses (538,228) (91,567)
Advance ticket sales 2,095,397 (557,704)
Advance deposits 408,331 46,935
Compensated absences 3,247) 4,193)
Deferred revenues 389,477 674,025
Net Cash From Operating Activities $ (1,607,941 $ (1,032,545)




Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation

The Authority is a special-purpose entity that uses proprietary fund reporting.
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing
and delivering goods in connection with the proprietary funds’ principal ongoing
operations. The principal operating revenues of the Authority’s proprietary funds are
charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses include the cost of sales
and services, administrative expenses and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues
and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and
expenses.

Assets, Liabilities and Fund Equity
Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Authority considers cash and all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents for the statements of cash flows.

Investments and Accrued Interest

The Authority participates in the Kent County Investment Pool (the “Pool”) which is
managed by the County Treasurer. Investments underlying the Pool consist primarily of
certificates of deposit and U.S. Treasury notes, which are carried at fair value. The Pool
is not subject to regulatory oversight, is not registered with the SEC and does not issue
separate financial statements. The fair value of the Authority’s position in the Pool is the
same as the value of the Pool shares and include accrued interest.

Capital Assets

Capital assets having a useful life in excess of one year and whose costs exceed $10,000
are capitalized. Expenditures meeting such criteria for the six-month periods ended
December 31, 2010 and 2009 have not been capitalized for these consolidated statements.
All capitalized assets are reported at historical cost except for donated assets, which are
recorded at fair value. Depreciation and amortization are computed by the straight-line
method based on the estimated useful lives of the related assets; however it has not been
computed or recorded for the six-month periods ended December 31, 2010 and 2009.
Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred, whereas
major additions are capitalized.

Net Assets
Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in

capital assets consist of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation. Net assets are
reported as restricted when limitations are imposed on their use either through legislation



Grand Rapids - Kent County
Convention/Arena Authority

Notes to Consolidated Statements

or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, laws or regulations of
other governments.

Revenue, Expenditures and Expense
Revenues

The Authority records facilities revenue upon completion of the event at DeVos Place or
the Arena. Accordingly, amounts received for advance ticket sales or deposits are
recorded as deferred revenue until that time. Costs incurred prior to an event are
recorded as pre-paid expenses and charged to expense upon completion of the event.

3. Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable at December 31,2010 and June 30, 2010 were as follows:

December 31, | _ 2010 6/30/2010
Facility customers/events $ 1,422,975 $ 1,049,825
Ancillary revenues 126,060 774,517
Allowance i _ (31,799) (77,931)

$ 1,517,236 $1,746,411




Grand Rapids - Kent County
Convention/Arena Authority

Notes to Consolidated Statements

4, Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses

Accounts payable at December 31, 2010 and June 30, 2010 were as follows:

December 31, | 2010 6/30/2010
Professional services $ 21537 § 1,000
Facility customers .0 600,427
Vendors 340,090 342,636

$ 361,627 § 944,063

Accrued expenses at December 31, 2010 and June 30, 2010 were as follows:

December 31, 2010 2010 6/30/2010
Facility customers $ 0 $ 435,146
Vendors 528,052 455,410
Professional services 0 62,803
Salaries and benefits 265,224 378,145

$ 793,276 $ 1,331,504




Item IV.B.1i.

DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JANUARY 31, 2011

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2011

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE

NO. EVENTS 282 218 500 494 6
ATTENDANCE 245,569 301,334 546,903 531,500 15,403
DIRECT EVENT REVENUE 1,204,681 1,262,888 2,467,569 2,409,380 58,189
ANCILLARY REVENUE 1,078,647 885,173 1,963,820 1,907,266 56,554
TOTAL EVENT REVENUE 2,283,328 2,148,061 4,431,389 4,316,646 114,743
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 100,314 92,485 192,799 190,950 1,849
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 2,383,642 2,240,546 4,624,188 4,507,596 116,592
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 92,080 72,957 165,037 169,612 4,575
FINANCE 143,650 86,188 229,838 221,935 (7,903)
MARKETING 42,812 54,723 97,535 103,669 6,134
OPERATIONS 749,778 649,940 1,399,718 1,485,525 85,807
EVENT SERVICES 514,114 366,209 880,323 866,676 (13,647)
BOX OFFICE 53,347 38,746 92,093 79,211 (12,882)
SALES 202,297 143,830 346,127 355,664 9,537
OVERHEAD 1,155,237 878,303 2,033,540 1,936,247 (97,293)

TOTAL OPERATING EXP. 2,953,315 2,290,896 5,244 211 5,218,539 (25,672)
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES (569,673) (50,350) (620,023) (710,943) 90,920
INCENTIVE FEE - 0 -
NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER (569,673) (50,350) (620,023) (710,943) 90,920

OPERATING EXPENSES
Comments:

DeVos Place continues to perform very well as compared to both

budget and prior year. January fell below expectations a bit with ancillary
spending falling short of expectations which we are anticipating being

the exception not the rule as we head through the final months of the
fiscal year.

\/
/24




DE VOS PLACE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED JANUARY 31, 2011

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date
as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH January January January

Actual Budget FY 2010
Number of Events 47 47 47
Attendance 65,066 58,551 67,694
Direct Event Income $262,008 $255,618 $275,253
Ancillary Income 145,674 175,433 163,026
Other Income 8,876 17,403 27,288
Indirect Expenses (468,832) (434,879) (435,746)
Net Income ($52,274) $13,575 $29,821
YTD YTD 2011 YTD 2011 YTD 2010

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 282 275 280
Attendance 245,569 263,302 253,155
Direct Event Income $1,204,681 $1,162,027 $1,225,309
Ancillary Income 1,078,647 1,029,997 943,954
Other Income 100,314 96,788 96,262
Indirect Expenses (2,953,315) (3,044,153) (2,839,180)
Net Income ($569,673) ($755,341) ($573,655)
EVENT INCOME

Event income came in consistent with budget overall.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in lower than budget as spending in most area's fell below expectations,
however, it appears that was a result of the the event mix during the month.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in a little ahead of budget for the month, however, consistent with

the revised forecasted expectations.




Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Telephone/Long Distance
Electrical Services
Audio Visual
Internet Services
Equipment Rental

Total Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(Loss)

DeVos Place

Income Statement

For the Seven Months Ending January 31, 2011

Current Month  Current Month

Current Month  Year to Date

Year to Date

Year to Date

Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
$288,578 $258,001 $30,577 $297,249 $1,301,969 $1,186,848 $115,121 $1,228,349
165,999 173,967 (7,968) 157,613 1,076,207 1,039,649 36,558 1,207,408
(192,569) (176,350) (16,219) (179,609) (1,173,495) (1,064,470) (109,025) (1,210,448)
262,008 255,618 6,390 275,253 1,204,681 1,162,027 42,654 1,225,309
18,582 14,050 4,532 15,915 62,322 49,191 13,131 49,756
26,420 41,576 (15,156) 31,073 361,092 328,309 32,783 269,112
252 1,222 (970) 692 3,371 5,766 (2,395) 6,631
24,103 29,613 (5,510) 25,537 107,631 116,387 (7,756) 90,792
0 2,262 (2,262) 225 225 9,492 (9,267) 1,238
38,512 44,136 (5,624) 38,398 226,942 237,436 (10,494) 225,596
23,843 24,705 (862) 34,323 183,432 162,707 20,725 189,625
877 4,216 (3,339) 6,533 35,298 22,798 12,500 21,070
13,085 13,653 (568) 10,330 98,334 98,911 577) 90,134
145,674 175,433 (29,759) 163,026 1,078,647 1,029,997 48,650 943,954
7,139 12,570 (5,431) 19,173 74,240 62,957 11,283 73,125
7,139 12,570 (5,431) 19,173 74,240 62,957 11,283 73,125
414,821 443,621 (28,800) 457,452 2,357,568 2,254,981 102,587 2,242,388
1,213 2,000 (787) 1,729 12,024 14,000 (1,976) 12,729
524 2,833 (2,309) 6,386 14,050 19,831 (5,781) 10,408
1,737 4,833 (3,096) 8,115 26,074 33,831 (7,757) 23,137
416,558 448,454 (31,896) 465,567 2,383,642 2,288,812 94,830 2,265,525
232,407 225,288 7.119 209,504 1,605,299 1,577,016 28,283 1,586,294
92,383 58,848 33,535 67,921 435,820 411,936 23,884 415,973
(131,595) (122,456) (9,139) (117,035) (887,514) (857,192) (30,322) (887,348)
193,195 161,680 31,515 160,390 1,153,605 1,131,760 21,845 1,114,919
22,442 21,200 1,242 24,959 171,276 148,400 22,876 176,663
30,300 28,058 2,242 22,833 185,915 196,406 (10,491) 168,847
3,991 10,312 (6,321) 1,520 62,981 72,184 (9,203) 56,299
48,219 41,941 6,278 34,103 251,063 293,587 (42,524) 262,846
14,840 21,500 (6,660) 1,331 94,351 150,500 (56,149) 100,084
15,173 17,465 (2,292) 21,605 113,014 122,255 (9.241) 128,897
127,304 119,500 7,804 155,782 827,533 836,500 (8,967) 738,067
13,368 13,223 145 13,223 93,577 92,561 1,016 92,558
468,832 434,879 33,953 435,746 2,953,315 3,044,153 (90,838) 2,839,180
(52,274) 13,575 (65,849) 29,821 (569,673) (755,341) 185,668 (573,655)
(52,274) 13,575 (65,849) 29,821 (569,673) (755,341) 185,668 (573,655)

z



SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Year to Date Event Summary Report
For the Seven Months ending January 31, 2011

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Convention/Trade Shows 74 74 75,918 92,500 1,048,588 1,052,576
Consumer/Gated Shows 19 19 39,806 41,502 214,469 274,002
Devos Performance Hall 83 76 79,513 88,400 487,707 431,304
Banquets 22 22 12,847 14,300 146,519 157,039
Meetings 56 56 16,077 14,000 257,995 165,144
Other 28 28 21,408 12,600 202,292 174,916
GRAND TOTALS 282 275 245,569 263,302 2,357,568 2,254,981
As Percentage of Overall
Convention/Trade Shows 26.24% 26.91% 30.92% 35.13% 44.48% 46.68%
Consumer/Gated Shows 6.74% 6.91% 16.21% 15.76% 9.10% 12.15%
Devos Performance Hall 29.43% 27.64% 32.38% 33.57% 20.69% 19.13%
Ballroom Exclusive 7.80% 8.00% 5.23% 5.43% 6.21% 6.96%
Meetings 19.86% 20.36% 6.55% 5.32% 10.94% 7.32%

Other 9.93% 10.18% 8.72% 4.79% 8.58% 7.76%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

DeVos Place
Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2011

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

1,209,709
608,817
162,509

$1,981,035

$1,981,035
35,562
257,923
59,253
1,256,009

$1,608,747
(400,000)
782,231
559,729
(569,672)

$372,289

$1,981,036

v



SMG - DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of January 31, 2011

Current - Under 30 Days

Food & Beverage 45,002
Ticketing 71,033
Merchandise 4
Decorating 24,103
Audio/Visual 23,843
Van Andel Arena (51,466)
Operating 257,652
Over 30 Days 150,638
Over 60 Days 72,874
Over 90 Days
Donnell Productions 5,736
Paragon Leather 2,110
Saigon Entertainment 5,002
Grinder Promotions 2,286

Total Accounts Receivable 608,817



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2011

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2010
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,045,426 (620,023) 425,403 916,360
Benchmark 700,000 700,000
Excess 1,045,426 (620,023) (274,597) 216,360

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Base Fee 160,417 160,417 320,834 317,343
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,792,607 4,624,188 9,416,795 9,777,929
Benchmark Revenue 4,800,000 4,200,000 9,000,000 8,900,000
Revenue Excess (7,393) 424,188 416,795 877,929
Incentive Fee ** - - - 238,379
Total SMG Management Fee 160,417 160,417 320,834 555,722

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL

GRAND RAPIDS

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JANUARY 31, 2011

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity

Item IV.B.ii.



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2011

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE

NO. EVENTS 64 36 100 11 (11)
ATTENDANCE 287,830 219,554 507,384 591,650 (84,266)
DIRECT EVENT INCOME 581,313 659,879 1,241,192 1,460,958 (219,766)
ANCILLARY INCOME 567,926 589,852 1,157,778 1,230,438 (72,660)
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 1,149,239 1,249,731 2,398,970 2,691,396 (292,426)
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 1,270,265 1,123,372 2,393,637 2,444,775 (51,138)
TOTAL INCOME 2,419,504 2,373,103 4,792,607 5,136,171 (343,564)
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 102,215 60,203 162,418 191,113 28,695
FINANCE 113,981 94,770 208,751 226,903 18,152
MARKETING 169,123 114,271 283,394 289,229 5,835
OPERATIONS 860,511 656,550 1,517,061 1,607,955 90,894
BOX OFFICE 62,198 60,758 122,956 133,630 10,674
LUXURY SEATING 37,112 37,745 74,857 87,276 12,419
SKYWALK ADMIN 12,094 8,049 20,143 23,956 3,813
OVERHEAD 784,647 572,954 1,357,601 1,366,494 8,893

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP. 2,141,881 1,605,300 3,747,181 3,926,556 179,375
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES 277,623 767,803 1,045,426 1,209,615 (164,189)
LESS INCENTIVE FEE 0 - -
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE 277,623 767,803 1,045,426 1,209,615 (164,189)
Comments:

January was a successful month for the Arena as successful
performances of Kid Rock (sold out), Cirque du Soleil, and Harlem
Globetrotters were all hosted during the month.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS

FOR MONTH ENDED JANUARY 31, 2011

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date

as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH January January January

Actual Budget FY 2010
Number of Events 17 17 16
Attendance 70,446 80,500 90,412
Direct Event Income $186,622 $235,124 $252,902
Ancillary Income 186,648 166,520 176,725
Other Income 267,228 239,172 235,221
Indirect Expenses (330,011) (327,214) (367,132)
Net Income $310,487 $313,602 $297,716
YTD YTD 2011 YTD 2011 YTD 2010

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 64 68 57
Attendance 287,830 283,500 315,366
Direct Event Income $581,313 $883,583 $754,251
Ancillary Income 567,926 674,288 707,377
Other Income 1,270,265 1,430,186 1,379,598
Indirect Expenses (2,141,881) (2,290,498) (2,135,249)
Net Income $277,623 $697,559 $705,977

EVENT INCOME

Event income fell short overall from budget as 2 concerts were expected to be hosted and the Arena

did not host the annual Arenacross event as budgeted.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in higher than budget as sales for Kid Rock, Griffins, and PBR were stronger
than normal offsetting the shortfall from the loss of Arenacross.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in consistent with budgeted levels for the month.




Event Income

Diract Event Income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Audio Visual
Other Ancillary

Total Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Advertising
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(Loss)

Van Andel Arena
Income Statement
For the Seven Months Ending January 31, 2011

Current Month Current Month Current Month  Year to Date  Year to Date Year to Date
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year

$276,610 $293,149 (16,539) $317,109 $896,486 $1,164,908 (268,422) $973,306
282,814 174,903 107,911 173,020 1,039,755 916,401 123,354 1,005,100
(372,802) (232,928) (139,874) (237,227)  (1,354,928) (1,197,726) (157,202) (1,224,155)
186,622 235,124 (48,502) 252,902 581,313 883,583 (302,270) 754,251
154,550 137,205 17,345 148,222 480,718 562,953 (82,235) 590,424
14,341 8,860 5,481 12,450 35,594 41,094 (5,500) 46,679
13,757 16,105 (2,348) 12,043 33,861 50,221 (16,360) 47,296
0 0 0 0 355 0 355 265
0 0 0 0 18 0 18 23
4,000 4,350 (350) 4,010 17,380 20,020 (2,640) 22,690
186,648 166,520 20,128 176,725 567,926 674,288 (106,362) 707,377
62,049 54,105 7,944 63,821 168,935 212,475 (43,540) 187,465
62,049 54,105 7,944 63,821 168,935 212,475 (43,540) 187,465
435,319 455,749 (20,430) 493,448 1,318,174 1,770,346 (452,172) 1,649,093
155,992 126,067 29,925 121,604 740,301 804,711 (64,410) 808,405
44,000 52,083 (8,083) 44,000 322,724 364,581 (41,857) 344,534
5,187 6,917 (1,730) 5,796 38,305 48,419 (10,114) 39,194
205,179 185,067 20,112 171,400 1,101,330 1,247,711 (116,381) 1,192,133
640,498 640,816 (318) 664,848 2,419,504 2,988,057 (568,553) 2,841,226
165,605 160,183 5,422 160,586 1,080,743 1,121,281 (40,538) 1,042,927
68,945 42,846 26,099 51,676 267,602 299,922 (32,320) 262,257
(102,424) (72,446) (29,978) (83,603) (448,918) (507,122) 58,204 (437,513)
132,126 130,583 1,543 128,559 899,427 914,081 (14,654) 867,671
23,952 21,300 2,652 24170 139,656 149,100 (9,444) 141,792
27,440 30,742 (3,302) 42,013 193,638 215,194 (21,556) 202,468
1,600 4,996 (3,396) 2,926 12,601 34,972 (22,371) 15,254
9,301 17,943 (8,642) 20,416 79,839 125,601 (45,762) 98,533
20,354 19,883 471 8,205 111,721 139,181 (27,460) 89,476
11,033 11,394 (361) 19,077 77,229 79,758 (2,529) 86,882
90,337 77,150 13,187 108,543 533,693 540,050 (6,357) 540,614
13,868 13,223 645 13,223 94,077 92,561 1,516 92,559
330,011 327,214 2,797 367,132 2,141,881 2,290,498 (148,617) 2,135,249
310,487 313,602 (3,115) 297,716 277,623 697,559 (419,936) 705,977
310,487 313,602 (3,115) 297,716 277,623 697,559 (419,936) 705,977

5



SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Event Summary
For the Seven Months Ended January 31, 2011

Event Type

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games
Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games

Other

Events/Days

Actual _Budget

13

5

7

26

13

64

20.31%

7.81%

10.94%

40.63%

20.31%

14

9

11

26

8

68

20.59%

13.24%

16.18%

38.24%

11.76%

Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget
30,044 27,500 108,969 133,492
22,579 36,500 183,963 252,927
51,739 88,000 429,188 828,026
136,711 93,500 310,300 310,128
46,757 38,000 285,753 245,773
287,830 283,500 1,318,174 1,770,346
10.44% 9.70% 8.27% 7.54%
7.84% 12.87% 13.96% 14.29%
17.98% 31.04% 32.56% 46.77%
47.50% 32.98% 23.54% 17.52%
16.24% 13.40% 21.68% 13.88%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Van Andel Arena
Balance Sheet

As of January 31, 2011

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

3,936,782
1,078,195
257,171
$5,272,148
$5,272,148
185,613
524,421
1,437,786
2,320,495
$4,468,315
(1,000,000)
498,330
1,027,882
277,622
$803,833
$5,272,148




SMG - Van Andel Arena

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of December 31, 2010

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Permanent Advertising
DeVos Place
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable

292,559
374,188
10,800

51,466
253,622

62,560

33,000

1,078,195



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2011

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2010
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,045,426 (620,023) 425,403 916,360
Benchmark 700,000 700,000
Excess 1,045,426 (620,023) (274,597) 216,360

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Base Fee 160,417 160,417 320,834 317,343
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,792,607 4,624,188 9,416,795 9,777,929
Benchmark Revenue 4,800,000 4,200,000 9,000,000 8,900,000
Revenue Excess (7,393) 424,188 416,795 877,929
Incentive Fee ** - - - 238,379
Total SMG Management Fee 160,417 160,417 320,834 555,722

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



Item IV.B.ii

GRAND RABIDS-KENT COUNTY

e e P e R e R e PP I S e R e O e
o R e P e ey P R e D e Rt R el

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CONVENTION, SHOW & SPORTE FACILITIES

Memorandum
To: CAA Board
CAA Finance Committee
From: Robert J. White
Subject: January 31, 2011, Administrative Financial Statements
Date: February 28, 2011

The attached Balance Sheet and Income Statement have been reformatted to provide additional
information concerning the Convention/Arena Authority administrative account (unconsolidated) —
excluding facility manager financial activity (separately reported).

The Balance Sheet includes a two-year comparative financial position at January 31 for fiscal years 2010
and 2011. The Income Statement provides a line item comparison of accounts for the first seven
months of the current fiscal year as compared to a similar period in the prior fiscal year. In addition, the
Income Statement provides a comparison of current year budget to prior year (FY 2010) actual. 1t will
allow the reader to compare interim expenditure trends with full-year budgetary allowances.

Items of interest in the two financial statements are explained as follows:

Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated):

e The cash and investments position decreased by $1.3 million from January 31, 2010. Cash
balance decreased by $2.8 million from the June 30, 2010 position due to a quick start on
several capital improvement projects.

e Fund balance decreased by $1.2 million from the January 31, 2010 level.

Seven-Month Revenue/Expense:

* Parking revenues have decreased by (7.7%). December 2010 deposits were delayed until
February 1, 2011. When comparing like periods, the increase over prior years is +14.0%.
Revenues in this time period represent 48% of total annual.

¢ Interest income was budgeted (2% rate est.) to increase by 35%, but has declined by 40% from
actual experience in the first seven months of the prior fiscal year. The County Investment Pool
is currently paying less than 1% interest. It is now expected that interest earnings will come in
$225,000 under budget forecast.

1.



e The “Utilities” expenditure account includes electric, gas, steam, and water/sewer for the
facilities. Electric represents 65% of the total. For the seven-month comparable time period,
this expense is increased by 21%.

e Parking management includes city staffing and equipment maintenance expense for the DeVos
Place® facility. When adjusted for like billing periods, this expense is reduced by almost 30%
from prior year. This reduction is a direct result of automation achieved in September 2009.

e Capital R/R/A spending is increased by 718% over prior year trend. Several major projects at the
Arena got off to a quick start.

e Other significant expenditure account variances are primarily due to timing issues.

Hopefully, these reports provide a more on-point analysis of administrative activities over the course of
the fiscal year. These reports will be updated on a monthly basis.



Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated)

January 31, 2011
2010 2011
Assets
Cash - Operating $ 168,469 $ 81,189
Investments - Kent County 21,748,126 20,571,889
Capital Assets (Net) 659,549 788,841
Total Assets $ 22,576,144 $21,441,919

Liabilities & Fund Balance

Accounts Payable $ 121,976 $ 215,889

Fund Balance 22,454,168 21,226,030

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance $ 22,576,144 $ 21,441,919




Kpnis spasu [ededs uua)-3uo] BuUalY UE 10J 000 0SS JO 2OUBMO[[E Ue SIpN|oU}

9S8 119°1T  §  v6E°8TL VT $

¥6€°8TLYT SSY6I14T

(1'9t2) (TIS6E¥'T)  $§ TLI°699°I § (8€5°911°¢) 6£6°809
6'Thl 095 18¢€ 6£9°€08°I 1°901 979°0ST'L £98°816°€
(6'+27) 909°91 660°TT '8¢ @ 000°501 1£0°9L

6T 196°€T £06°TT 8y 0004 £06°TCT

00 - - 0001 000°s -

1082 LOSS1 080t 891 000°0% 901°S1
(L'20) 887°3¢ ¥05 6 6v) 000°IL 8L9YL
667 LY0°9L 055°8S 9T ¥8F 1€l 6TS°S01
LLIL S18°0€8°C 0S¥ v6€ 9'sH8 005°801°y LIV'PEY
00 000°ST 000°6C 00 000°sT 000°$Z

00 - - 00 000°sL 000°SL

00 - - 0001 000°001 -

9¢ £01°SS SLI‘ES 90 005°€S SLI‘ES

1'9% 0LTY1 89.°6 0TLS 000°06 £6£°¢1
(¥49) 68761 PE8°1€ o) 000°s8 8pE'ss
(+'8¢) 9€6°CS 856°¢8 (s’0¢) weell 1S9°1L1
¥'91 YI8ITl 81£°9¥0°1 (12 008°L61°T 785°99¢°C
(I'th) 8Y0°TH6'l TIEELY'S T0 880°VE1°Y T08°LTIY

1'69% 081°1¢ yLY'S ($'89) 000°0€¢ LIT'S6
(L6€) SHSIT1 $0s°s81 (343 000°S€Y wTee
(o) £20°66€ £EETEY L8 919786 6L6°€06
(6'09) 000°00¥'I  § 000°0s8CT $§ (€% TLY'989°T  §  +81°908°C $

aBuey) 1€/1 - 1/L I€/1 - 1/L asuey) 193png [eny
adejuadiag 1107 Ad 0107 Ad a8ejudduag 1107 Ad 010Z Ad
Aeg-0L-1834 [enuuy

110Z ‘1€ Arenuep papuy SYIUOIAl UIAIS 3Y) 10
adueeg pun, ul saSuey)) pue saINJIpuadxy ‘SaNuUIAMY JO JUIWE)S

LIoyIny BUAIY/UONUIAUO) AJuno)) Judlf-spidey] puels)

@

SUONIPPY/AUSWIDR]AIY/Neddy - vV I d
0
‘SLON

potsad jo pua ‘adus|eg

pouiad jo Sumuuisaq ‘aduejeg
saanyipuadxy J9AQ

SINUIANY JO (K>uddNa() $5IXY

saanppuadxy |80
JoypQy/sanddng -
adueInsy] -
UV JO JUSWINJ01{ -
aAnenIuf ANsiaAl( -
SIIIAIOG [BUOISSJOI -
sjjoudg/safem -
uonensSIUIWpY
sy9afoiq rende) -
V/d lende)
uolIsssIwwo)) syodg -
dAD -
ugredure)) -
Sunoyrep -
JusWISSassy aId -
Buideospuey -
K19JeS UeLnSIpa( -
Juswadeuey Sunjred -
saninn -
suonesadQ
:saanypuadxy

SINUIAY [BI0
SNOSUR[[SISIA
1sa1u]
Junjreq

DIAS WO SI9JSUBL]
:SANUIASY



ItemV

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CONVENTION. SHOW & SPORTS FACILITIES

Memorandum
To: CAA Finance Committee
CAA Board Members
From: Rich MacKeigan, Executive Director
Date: February 19, 2011
Convention Re: Sculpture Donation and Display Agreement
s

In 2008, the Peter Secchia family founded the Community Legends Project that aims to honor those
individuals who helped shaped Grand Rapids and educate the public about them. The Community
Legends project is intended to commission one sculpture every two years for the next 50 years. Those
pieces then would be donated to the city, or a nonprofit, and funded and endowed by Mr. Secchia and
Gory Mchnermey s family. The first sculpture unveiled honored Lucius Lyon, a land surveyor and Michigan's first
George Heariwell  United States Senator. Lyon was responsible for helping develop much of the land north of Lyon
loseph Tomaselli  Street in Grand Rapids. The second sculpture honored Ottawa Indian Chief Noonday, who helped

lew Chamberlin - open Michigan to settlement.

Steven Heacock
Chairman

Birgit Klohs

Floyd Wilson, Jr

The Community Legends program, through its Michigan nonprofit Grand Rapids Community
Legends, Inc. (“GRCL”) has commissioned renowned artist J. Brett Grill to sculpt a statue of Jay Van
Andel that would be displayed on the plaza of the Van Andel Arena®. GRCL wishes to donate to the
CAA the 7’ statue and the 36’ cube of pedestal stone, plus the bronze plaques defining Jay Van Andel
and information on the statute.

The Community Legends gift will be subject to a Sculpture Donation and Display Agreement
satisfactory to the boards of both the CAA and the GRCL. GRCL will provide to the CAA a set of
engineering drawings, acceptable to the CAA, showing the structural detail of the sculpture and related
structural elements in its erected state at the display site. GRCL shall provide for perpetual care and
maintenance of the sculpture. The CAA has adopted a policy whereby it can accept gifts of art,
including gifts of sculpture.

/1'7.\ RECOMMENDED ACTION: Accept sculpture of Jay Van Andel and approve Sculpture Donation

J and Display Agreement.

VAN ANDEL

ARENA X 7 ;

Van Andel Arenae DeVos Place®
130 West Fulton 303 Monroe Ave. NW
Grand Rapids, Ml 49503-2601 Grand Rapids, MI 49503-2233
616.742.6600 616.742.6500
Fax 616.742.6197 Fax 616.742.6590

M



SCULPTURE DONATION AND DISPLAY AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made as of , 2010, between GRAND
RAPIDS COMMUNITY LEGENDS, INC., a Michigan Nonprofit 501(c)(3) corporation
(“GRCL”), and GRAND RAPIDS - KENT COUNTY CONVENTION/ARENA
AUTHORITY (“CAA™).

RECITALS

A. GRCL is a Michigan nonprofit corporation that seeks to beautify downtown
Grand Rapids and commemorate and honor its history by commissioning various works of art
and placing such works throughout the downtown Grand Rapids area.

B. GRCL has commissioned a certain representative 7-foot tall sculpture of Jay
VanAndel, a subject chosen for his significant contributions to Grand Rapids, Michigan (together
with its base and identifying plaques, the “Sculpture”).

C. GRCL wishes to donate the Sculpture to CAA and to have the Sculpture
displayed, initially, on the grounds of the VanAndel Arena as set forth on the attached Exhibit A

(the “Display Site”™).

D. CAA has adopted a policy whereby it can accept gifts of art, including gifts of
sculpture, so long as the same satisfy with the City of Grand Rapids Commission Policy Number
1100-06, dated and adopted September 10, 1991 (the “Policy™).

E. CAA is willing to accept the gift of the Sculpture to be placed, initially, upon the
Display Site, in accordance with and subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and
the Policy.

AGREEMENT

1. Gift From GRCL. Effective upon the full execution of this Agreement, GRCL
hereby donates the Sculpture to CAA to have and to keep for public display.

2. CAA Acceptance of Gift. CAA accepts the Sculpture, having found that the gift
of the Sculpture satisfies the criteria set forth in the CAA Policy, as currently adopted.

3. Display Site. Once complete, GRCL will notify CAA that the Sculpture is
complete and ready for display. CAA will, within ten days of such notice, permit GRCL (or its
contractors or agents) to install the Sculpture upon the Display Site. CAA maintenance
personnel may participate in the delivery and installation of the Sculpture, including without
limitation directing the path of the delivery vehicles and equipment. GRCL will be responsible
for the physical placement and installation of the Sculpture, and all costs of the same, including
delivery. Once so installed by GRCL, and provided that GRCL remains in substantial
compliance with the continuing conditions upon which CAA grants its approval as stated in this
Agreement, the Sculpture will be displayed at the Display Site, and the Sculpture and Display
Site will not be altered, nor the Sculpture moved therefrom by CAA or any other party acting on



CAA'’s behalf or with its permission, except as otherwise permitted under Section 5.d. of the
CAA Policy or as may otherwise be required to address substantial public safety concerns that
cannot be addressed adequately in another reasonable manner.

4. Engineering Drawings. Prior to execution of this Agreement by the CAA, GRCL
shall provide the CAA with a set of engineering drawings, acceptable to the CAA, showing the
structural detail of the Sculpture and related structural elements in its erected state at the Display
Site.

5. Perpetual Care and Maintenance. So long as the Sculpture remains at the Display
Site or such other location as may be mutually agreed to by the parties, GRCL shall provide for
perpetual care and maintenance of the Sculpture.

6. General. This Agreement is for the benefit of the parties and their permissible
successors and assigns. It is not for the benefit of any third party nor does it create any rights in
any third party. This Agreement may be amended only by a writing signed by both parties.
Neither this Agreement, nor the rights, interests, duties, obligations, and/or benefits hereunder
shall be assigned, transferred, or pledged in any way. This Agreement is the entire agreement of
the parties as to its subject matter. If any provision of this Agreement is held, in whole or in part,
to be unlawful or invalid, the remainder of such provision and this Agreement as a whole shall
remain in full force and effect and be construed in congruence with the intentions of the parties
as evidenced by this Agreement, including the stricken term. This Agreement shall inure to the
benefit of and be binding upon the parties and their respective successors and permissible



assigns, if any. Waiver of any right created hereby, or by a breach hereof, shall be effective only
if in writing and signed by the party charged with waiver. This Agreement shall be governed,
construed, interpreted, and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan.

GRCL: CAA:
Grand Rapids Community Legends, Inc., Grand Rapids Kent County Convention/
A Michigan non-profit corporation Area Authority
By: By:
Joseph A. Becherer Rich MacKeigan
Its: President Its: Executive Director
07870 (001) 541083.2



9[©2s J0BX? 0] J0U

%@E IQUIOD wo 582 ~




VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY

Item VI
DATE EVENT EC | MOD ROOM TIME FUNCTION
Wed, Feb 23 | Savor DG Banquet C 6P-8P Concessions training
Thur, Feb 24 | Available
Fri, Feb 25 Griffins vs Lake Erie GC | EDDIE | Arena 10A-12:30P | Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
Golf Association of Michigan | DG Banquet B 6P-7P Banquet
Ally Financial East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Jack Link’s Beef Jerky West Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Blue Cross/Blue Shield MOS Corner Office | 6P-9:30P Banquet
New Horizons-Great Lakes Crease Club 6P-9:30P Banquet
Van Andel-Flikkema Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet
Aastrom Suite 101B 6P-9:30P Banquet
Julie Cullen Suite 120B 6P-9:30P Banquet
Douglas J Suite 316 6P-9:30P Banquet
Sat, Feb 26 Available
Sun, Feb 27 Available
Mon, Feb 28 | Lady Gaga GC Arena 2:00 PM Floor mark
3:00 PM Pre-rig
Tue, Mar 1 Lady Gaga GC Arena 8:00 AM Load-in
TBD Entry for Little Monster Zone
7:00 PM Doors
8:00 PM Support Act
TBD Intermission
TBD Lady Gaga
11:00 PM Load-out
Wed, Mar 2 Available
Thur, Mar 3 Available
Fri, Mar 4 Griffins vs Rochester GC Arena 10A-12:30P | Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
West Side Beer DG East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Panopoulus Salons West Nest - 6P-9:30P Banquet
Priority Health MOS Corner Office | 6P-9:30P Banquet
Powell Relocation Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet
Sat, Mar § Griffins vs Rochester GC Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
9:30P-9:50P | Post-game skate
9:50P-10:10P_| Post-game autographs
RM Banquet All 5:30P-7P Star Wars Night
Star Tickets DG East Nest 6P-10:10P Banquet
Rogers Printing West Nest 6P-10:10P Banquet
Summit Training Source MOS Comer Office | 6P-10:10P Banquet
Metro PCS Suite 101A 6P-10:10P Banquet
Sun, Mar 6 Available
Mon, Mar 7 SMG KA Arena 8A-8A Ice maintenance
Tue, Mar 8 SMG KA Arena 8A-8A Ice maintenance
Wed, Mar 9 DOI — Princess Wishes GC Arena 8:00 AM Load-in
Thur, Mar 10 | DOI — Princess Wishes GC Arena 7:00 PM Performance
5/3 Bank Vault will be closed
Fifth Third Bank DG 5/3 Bank Vault 3P-6P Fifth Third Private function
Fri, Mar 11 DOI — Princess Wishes GC Arena 7:00 PM Performance

5/3 Bank Vault will be closed




Sat, Mar 12 DOI - Princess Wishes GC Arena 11:00 AM Performance
3:00 PM Performance
5/3 Bank Vault will be closed 7:00 PM Performance
Sun, Mar 13 DOI - Princess Wishes GC Arena 2:00 PM Performance
5/3 Bank Vault will be closed
Mon, Mar 14 | Available
Tue, Mar 15 Available
Wed, Mar 16 | Griffins vs Oklahoma City GC Arena 10A-12:30P | Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
Northwood University DG Banquet B 6P-7P Banquet
Mark’s Photo and Video Banquet C 6P-7P Banquet
Boar’s Head Provisions East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
The Printery West Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
One Communications Crease Club 6P-9:30P Banquet
Nordic Hot Tubs Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet
Thur, Mar 17 | Sugarland GC Arena 7:30 PM Performance
Fri, Mar 18 Griffins vs Lake Erie GC Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
Expressions Dance DG Crease Club 6P-8P Dance staging area
BNI: Business Driven Network Banquet B 6P-7P Banquet
Great Lakes Pride Banquet C 6P-7P Banquet
Cambridge Partners East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Grandyville Eye Care West Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Priority Health MOS Cormner Office | 6P-9:30P Banquet
ADP Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet
Sat, Mar 19 Griffins vs Rochester GC Arena 10A-12:30P | Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
9:30P-9:50P | Post-game skate
RM Banquet All 6P-8P Mascot mania
Delta Dental DG East Nest 6P-9:50P Banquet
Amy Pugh West Nest 6P-9:50P Banquet
Fastsigns of Grand Rapids MOS Corner Office | 6P-9:50P Banquet
TDS Metro Crease Club 6P-9:50P Banquet
Centennial Securities Suite 101A 6P-9:50P Banquet
DECA Suite 101B 6P-9:50P Banquet
Sun, Mar 20 Griffins vs Rockford GC Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
3:00 PM Doors
4P-6:30P Hockey game
6:30P-6:50P | Post-game skate
6:50P-7:10P | Post-game autographs
RM Crease Club 3P-5P Band performance
Michigan Office Solutions DG MOS Corner Office | 3P-7:10P Banquet
Savor Suite 101A 3P-7:10P Banquet
Mon, Mar 21 | Available
Tue, Mar 22 Available
Wed, Mar 23 | Griffins vs Toronto GC Arena 10A-12:30P | Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
DG Banquet B/C 5P-7P Social Media Seminar
Social Media Bloggers East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
John VanKampen West Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Nordic Hot Tubs Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet
Thur, Mar 24 | Available
Fri, Mar 25 Available
Sat, Mar 26 WWE Smackdown GC Arena 7:30 PM Performance
Sun, Mar 27 Winter Jam GC Arena 6:00 PM Performance




11/82/C

d-v woodjieq = d-v T1vd

4-V JOOHRAQ 1oAY = 4-V O

[[eH 2doueuLIOl_d SOAd = Ad Swo0y SunSA J0JUOIA = A-V NOW RIIY AI3[[BD) pURID) = DO
I O-V slleH #qyxd = D-V HA H-V swooy SuiasAl JOOHAQ = H-V O d-V swooy Sunssy A19|[en pueld = J-V O
dn 198 1saju0) ubisaq wdoo:g-wepo:g Aqqo7 eiydoas
dn 108 uonensibay wdp0:g-wepo:g Aqqo7 usiam
dn 198 wooy ubisag wepo:g lleH [enoay
000°1-008 FONVANALLY '1s3 | vd Buisseooud pue Kianjag Jemold wepQ:g x00Q UoA] MOHS JAVYL % NOLLNIANOD VAN 1102
uadp moys Wd0E:6 — INd00:€
uopoadsu| a4 WV00:04
AuQ u|-peo Aued pueH Nd00:€ — NY00'8 4V 99 ‘O-VH3
U|-pEOT MOYS 18MO| PIEPUE}S aaL Asajleo pueso 1som

000°S€ IONVANFLLY 1S3

uado
abunoT sI10)qIYXx3 — YO MoOYS

aoueULIOMad

NV00:2

wdgg:6 — wdog:L

a-0 ‘8-v 1099

MOHS NIAQIVO ANV FANOH NVDIHOIN 1SIM

£ YVIN ‘SUNHL

uado buneag wdoo:2
MOHS uado Aqqo wdog:9
¥dd 0021 IONVANALLY 183 | 3V uadQ s100Q 3pPISINO wdoo:9 HdAQ ISVIYD- Y09
(Joje}
}om Aew siadeospue) c_.nm%._ Nd00:Z — WV00:Z 4V 99 ‘O-V H-3
uado
2buno siopqIyx3 — YO Moysg WV00:2 a-2 'g-v 1099 MOHS NIAYVD ANV JNOH NVOIHIIN 1SIM TIVA 'dIm

asuewIOMad
uadp Buijess
uado £qgo
uadQ s100Q apISinO

uj Ao

saAeaT Jajiel] saiddnd ysnH
Bumala

Joj uado Jajies) saiddnd ysny

wdog:6 — wdog:L
wdoo:z

wdog:9

wdoo:9

wdpo:¢ — wWeoo:8
wdoo:0l

wdpo:01-wdpo:¢

HdAQ

saAuly Jojiel ) saiddnd ysnH Wdoo:¢ ATVMAAIS HIAQ
MOHS HdAQ
¥3d 0071 IONVANALLY 1S9 | dV |eALIY JelS Jno| pajewns3 weqg:. %00Q uoAYHdAQ ISYFYD- SAIdVYE ANVID AVMAVOULI
sepn|ouo) weibold wdog:L a-Y S0Iuopy
BunppomiaN wdoo:1 q-Y S0IUuo
yosun- paxog/uoissnosiq [aued wdoo: L-wdoo:zZ1L -V 20JUoly
uoissnasi( |aued wdoo:ZL-wes|:L | a-Y S0Juo
yeaig BunpomiaN wegi:| L-wepo:L ) a-v @oJuop
suonejuasald weQo: | L-wegy:g d-Vv aoiuop
BunpomiaNasepealg [ejuaunuod wegy:g-wepo:g -V sosuop
uonessibay wepQ:g-wepe:/Z | s10)eAd|3 ulwpy 0} IXaN
dn-jag w8 wepg:Z-weoe:s a-Vv aoJuop
0S1 IONVANALLY 183 | WS [BAIY JUBID weQe:s -V 20Juoy FONVITIV T LSIM DSII
pIing :o_saum:mo WV00:ZL — INV00:8 Aig|les puern
Jaje}
yiom Aew siadeospueT) u)-pec Wd00:Z — WV00:Z 4V 99 ‘O-VH3

uado
abunoT sI0)qIyxg — 30O MoYs

WV00:L

Q-0 ‘8-v 1099

[10C — ATIIM dISIATY
HIVTESOAHCL

MOHS NIQIVD ANV JNOH NVOIHIIN LSIM

1 VA 'SANL



11/87/C
-V NOOBAQ 19ATY = 4-V OY
Baly AI9[[ED pURID = DO

d-v wooljied = g-v T1vd

[IeH 2ourULION™] SOAYd = Ad Swo0y SurRdjA 90O = -V NOW

[4 J-V SlfeH ¥qQiyxg = O~V H4 H-V swooy Sulisdyl J00[4A0 = H-V O J-V swiooy Sunasiy AIdf[en pueld = J-V D
ajueuuopad | wdgo:0) — wdoo:g
uadp buneag wdog:2
MOHS uadQ Aqqon wdoo:2
ddd 00Z°1 IONVANALLY 1S3 | IV uadQ si00Q 3pisINO wdog:g ME>Q ASYAYD- SAIdVY ANVED AVAMAVOdd
o
$8S0|D %98YD 80D wdoo:0L B|4009g/q Eoom_._“mm
aoueulopad wdpo:g HdAQ
asealy 1o} HdQ O} se3puany wdog:L HdJAQ
£qqo
PaAISS S3IANR0,P SIOH wdog:9 B1Y009g/) wooljjeg
Aqqo
suibag uondaoay wdpo:9 BIY229G/) wooljieg
£qqoT
$9¢ FONVANALLV 1S3 )| SAALIY JU3ID wdoo:g B1y009g/D Wwooljjeg NOLLdIOTY S.AYVIN LS
Buiuaag ay} Joj apnjouod) SjuaAl IV wdoo:LL

uoisSsag uQ spueH wdg | :g-wdoo:2 43 YOOUAAQ Jany
Buibpnp ysau0) ubisag wdog:6-wdsy:9 Aqgo ewyooesg
aoe|d Bunsapy
ino] doyg iejey aaissaiboig wdoo:9 AgqoT ysiem
woo. uea|d 0} suonesado wdoo:s 43 YOOUBAQ Jany
uonensibay jsauo) ubisag wdog:g-wdoo: ¢ AqQoT eiyooasS/usiIam
SINOH aI01SAED
e}aY MOYS uapies) g SWOH wdog:6-wdoo:zL Asajjes) puels
uoISSag UQ SpuenH wdog:-wepe:s 43 3O0uaAQ Janly
uolssag ssauisng wdog:-weps:6 gV JOOUaAQ JoAry
dn 198 1saw0) ubisaqg wdog:-wepo:8 AqqoT elyooas
awi) ubiseq wdoQ:G-wepo:g leH 1eyoay
uj aAoN
uonony Juajig ‘iie4 oog ‘Joqiyx3y wdgo:6-wepo:g Y wooljieg
0001-008 JONVANALLV'LST | vd uadQ ysaq uonensibay wdpo:g-wepo:g £qqo7 ysiam MOHS JAVIL 2 NOLLNIFANOD VAN 1102
dnjag "Jucg buiuspies INd00:Z = Nd00:v
uadOo Moys | WJOE:6 — Nd00:ZL | 000 uoA7/g-y S0JUOW
WNdoo:ZL
SiieH 4QIyx3 ul pamolly siouqiyx3 —WV00:LL
SJauspIeD J9ISE Jowune | INDOO:CL — INV00:8
uado 4V 99 ‘O-VH3
000'S€ FONVANILLY '1LS3 abunoy siolqyx3 — 80O MoYs WV00:L L a-9 'g-v 1099 MOHS NIQYVD ANV FANOH NVOIHOIN LSIM v AV Tid
ajueuuOuad wdog:6 — wdog:L
uadp Buneag wdo:Z
MOHS uadQ £qqgo7 wdog:9
¥3d 00Z°'1 IONVANILLY 189 | AV uadQ s100Q apISINO wdoo:9 HdAd FSYIYD- SAIdVY ANVED AVMAVOdd
SINOH 210)S/UeD
|iejoy Moys uapies) @ SWoH wdog:6-wdpg:s fig)jeo) pueis)
awi) ubiseq wdoo:01-wdoo:g [IeH |eyoay
dn jog ase) moys ‘dn 193 |essuaD wdo:01-wdoo:Z Aqqon elyooas
dn 19s a0igHED
|le}ay MOYS uapies) g SWOH wdpo:c-wego:6 Aigjes) puelo

1102 — ATdIM AISIATY
HOVTESOASCT



11/82/T

a-v wooljeq = d-v 11vd d-V Y0010AQ I9ARY = 4-V OY
[1eH dueuLiolad soA2d = Ad SWo0Y SUNSIA S0IUOA = d-V NOW BaIY AI9[[D puelD = DO
13 O-V slleH Hqmxd = O-V HA H-V swooy Suiesi YOOA0 = H-V O d-V suooy Suios |y AI9[eD pueID = 4-V O
Bunsapy
|lenuuy Y4n/Aseeasg [ejusaunuod) weQg:g-wepo:g v wooJjeg
uadQ moysapels | wdog:g-wepo:g Vv wooljjeg
000°1-008 IDNVANALLY "LS3 va uadQ yseq uonessiboy wdpp:g-wepg:, £gqoT usiam MOHS FAVIL ® NOLLNIANOD VAN 110T
(3B yBnoiyy
pom 0} siadedspuey) InO-peo] | INA00:0L — Nd00:9
uadQ mouys | INd00:9 — INV0O: LI
WVO00:L1 |
SlieH 1qIyx3 Ul pamojjy siolqiyxy —Wv00:01 _
uado 4V 99 'OV H3
000°6€ IONVANILLY '1Sd 8buno siouqIyx3 — oo Moys INV00:6 Q-0 '8V 1099 MOHS NIAAVO ANV FNOH NVOIHOIN LSIM 9 AV ‘NS
ajueuuopad | wdpo:0L — wdoo:8
uadp Buneas wdog:z
uado Aqqo] wdo:Z
uadQ s100Q 3pISINO wdog:9
acueuOpad wdgo:y - wdgo:Z
uado bugeas wdog:|
MOHS uadQ Aqqon wdoo: |
ddad 00Z°1 IDNVANALLY '1S3 AV uadQ s100Q 2pISiNO wdog:ZL HdAdQ ASYAYD- SAIdVI ANVYD AVMAVOId
Buiueng oy} 10} 3pNPOUOD SIUBAT ||V wdoo:9
uolssag ssauisng wdpo:g-wdog:e gV YOOUIAQ JaAlY
moys abejg uiepy wdgp:p-wdog:e v wooljeg
8SEOMOYS 1S8)U07) ubisa( juspnis wdog:¢-wdog:z Aqqo eiyooes
MIIASY Jonpold wdog:g-wdoo:Z v wooljeg
uoissag ssauisng wdoo:g-wdoo:1L gy NOOUAAQ J1aAIY
moys abejs uiepy wdpo:z-wdog:z1 vV wooljjeg
woolJ uea|d 0} suonesado wdoo:zZi 4 '3 ‘Q MOOMBAQ ALY
1|8yng youn wdpo:z-wdoo:ZL V wooljieg
uoissag ssauisng wdpo:ZL-Wesy:0l gY BOOUBAQ JaAIY
moyg abejg uley wdp0:Z L-wesy:0L v wooljjeg
uoissag ssauisng WegGH:0L-Wepo:0t D JOOUAAQ 19Ny
SINOH aI0iS/HUeD
|IBjaYy MOYS uaples) 9 AWOoH wdog:6-Wepo:0l Aiajjes) pueis)
uoISSag ssauisng WEeG|:01-Wepo:6 gV OOUaAQ JaAIY
SUOISSaS UQ SpueH weoQg: | L-Wego:6 4 '3 ‘d oouaAQ Janly
uadQ moysapels| wdpo:6-wepo:6 Vv wool|jeg
0001-008 FONVANILLY'LST vda uadQ xseQ uonessibay wdpo:g-wepo:g AgqgoT ysiam MOHS JAVI.L % NOLINFANOD VAN 110T
uadQ moys | IJ0E:6 — NV00:0) 4V 99 'OV H-3
uadQ ja3ep Uy pue uapieo INdOE:6 — NV00:6 fig|eg puesn
isepjealg ayedued | WV00-L1L —INV00:6 Kigjjes pueso isapy
SlieH #qIyx3 ul pamoliy siouqiyxy |  INV00:01 — WV00:6 4V 99 ‘O-v H3
IO peo1 ‘juo) Buiuspien WNdOE:9 — NdOS:¥ | %00Q uokT/Q-V soluoly
8ouaauo)) Buuapies) suoissag INdOE:¥ — WVOE'8 -V SWooy a0iuopy
|eAuly aouasajuo)) Buiuapies) NVOE:9 -V SWooy 30Juop
uado
000°S€ FONVAONILLY "LS3 abunon siouqiyx3 — 30O Moys WV00:8 Q-0 'g-v 1099 MOHS NIAAVH ANV FJINOH NVOIHOIN LSIM S IVIN 'LVS

1102 — ATAFIIM AISIATYE
HOVIISOAEC]



11/8¢/C

a-v wooljeg = g-v 1T1ved 4-V J00[0AQ 19ATY] = 4-V OY
1[eH 2oueuLoldd soA3d = Ad swooy Junasy 200U = d-V NOW BaIY AI9[[BD pURIN = DD
L4 O-V slleH 1quyxg = O-V HA H-V swooy Su1adA j00lIAQ = H-V O 4-V swooy unssjq Ass|[en pueld = 4-V O
AV d 138 Nd6S:11-INV00:8 HdAd A4 NLLYT [IIA TVIISSVTIO OSUD
dN.i3s F10IH3A
vad JOUV1 ANV V 301440 MOHS wdoo:zi Y 30UYO moys 0OdXd SNTFNOM NVOIHDIN LSIM
o): ! J01440 MOHS NJ6S:11-NV00:8 gv 05D MOHS NIQIVO ANV JINOH NVOIHIIA LSIM
NS JOVdS ONILITIN Wd6S:11-INV00:8 V NOW ALNALILSNI NOLLNIAT Y SISTYD 6 YVIN 'ddm
AV FJONVINIOLIdd AJ6S 1 1-INV00:8 HdAd HOTAVL STNVI
N J01440 MOHS AJ6S:11-INV00:8 gv 09D MOHS NIAAVO ANV FWNOH NVOIHOIN LSIM
NS dOVdS ONILIIN Nd6S:11-INV00:8 vV NOW JLNLLLSNI NOLLNIATYd SISI¥O 8 YVIA 'SANL
AV FONVINIOLYTd Nd6S:11-NV00:-8 HdAd ISYOMOHS 3DVT100 IdOH
AV NOILdFO3d Wd6S:11-INV00:8 ao4dv NON NOIL4d3O03d ID3T100 IdOH
A4 210]s3Yy IsnoH wepQp:0l — weQo:g HdAQ OIS
no-peo WNd00:L - NV00:8 4V 99 'OV H-3

VWO moys WV00:8 a-0 '8y 1099 MOHS NIAQIVD ANV FANOH NVODIHOIA LSIM L IV 'NOW

N0 sAoN WweQg:ZglL — wdoe's
adueuload wdgg:g — wdog:9

uado buness wdoo:9
uado Aqqo wdog:s
uadQ s100Q 2pisinO wdpo:s
JduLUWLIONdd wdgo:¢ - wdQo: L
uadp Buyesg wdog:zl
MOHS uado Aqqon wdoo:2L
¥3d 0071 IONVANILLY 1S3 | 3V uadQ s100Q 8pISINO weQe:) | HdAQ ASYTYO- SAIdV I ANVID AVAMAVOUE
8S0[D spig uondny Jus|is wdog:e Y wooljjeg
INO a0l JouqIyx3 weQQ:Z|-wdog:g | oog uoA] ‘v wooljjeg
moys abejs uiepy wdog:g-wdg):z v wooljeq
uoISSag Sssauisng wdg ) c-wdgy:| gV NOOUaAQ JaAlY
moys abejs uepyy wdgy: L-wdog:Z1 v wooljjeg
1agng younm wdgQ:z-wdpo:ZL Vv wooljjeg
SINOH 2I0IS/URD
Jie}oy moyg uspies) 3 swoH wdoo:g-weoo:L L Kig||eo pueisy
moyg abeig ueyy wdQp:ZL-wepe:0l v wooyjeg
uoIssag ssauisng wdoo:ZL-wepo:0L gV NOOUaAQ JaNY
SU0ISSag UQ spueH wepe: | L-wepo:6 4 ‘3 ‘Q NoopuIAQ Jany
uoISsag ssauisng WeQE:6-weoe:g v wooiljjeg

110C — ATAHIM dISIATY
HIOVTFSOAEE]



11/8¢/C

d-v woolfjed = J-V 1T1vd

[{BH 2doueuLIONS] SOASd = Ad

O°V SllEH 1qyxg = D-V Hd

swooy Sunsap SoIUo = -V NOW
H-V swooy SunesjA JooaAQO = H-V O

4-V JO00[42AQ JoARY = 4-V OY

BaIY AI3[[RD pURI) = OO
-V swooy] Sunespy A1s[jen pueln = J-V O

o) 421440 MOHS Nd6S:-11-INV00-8 av 00D MOHS NIQIYVD ANV FWOH NVOIHOIN LSIM
WS JOVdS ONILLITN Nd6S 11-INV00:8 vV NOW JLNLLLSNI NOLLNIATHd SISIAO
o):| dOVdS DNILIINW d00:ZI-ANV00:8 vV 09D ONLLITN SYFOVNVIA D 4O ALID
}S9jU0D uny 3y} uo sapug wdpo:g
uadQ moyg |epug wdoo:g — wdoo:s
sabeig
Bunjoo) pue uiepy 1e uibaq smoys (Aunoy) wego:L 1
aaug poolg | wdgo:g — Wepo:0l
odx3y | wdgg:g - wepQ:0L
uj-anoy Aues pueH moys [epug wdoo:¥ - wepo:8
nIY-epn (leysiey alld weQQ:g
anug
poojg Buipnjour u|-aA0| [BUORIPPY weQg:g — wepg:.L
+000°01 FIONVANALLY 1S3 | vda [BAIIY JUBIID wegj:, g-V lieH ¥qiyx3 OdXd S.NFNOM NVOIHIIN LSIM
uondaosay wdpo:Z-wdpo:9 g wooijjeg
uadQ JieH ¥qyx3 wdoo:g-wdoo: O lleH ¥qiyx3
uondao3ay pue uoIssag J3isod wdoo:y-wdog:z Aqqgo1 eiyooag
sjnoyealq uoH-ald wdg |:g-wdo: | 4-v A19jjes) pueso
youn wdoo: L-wdoo:Z1 ao wooljeg
sjnoyealg uod-ald wdQo:ZL-weg:0lL 3-v Aigjjeo puein
UoISSaS [BJaUaD) wdog:0L-wWesy:g an wooyjieg
U] peoT JOpUaA wdoo:¢-wepo:s QO lleH ¥qiux3
uonoung
uadQ uonessibay wdoo:g-wepo:£ -aid O IleH ¥qiyx3 NOLLNFANOD
000°€ IONVANILLY "LST 1 |BALLIY JU3ID wepo-L TVNANNY NOLLVIODOSSY ONIAVIY NVOIHIIN 11 YVIN Tdd

AV dn 13S INd6S:11-INV00-8 HdAd FAIA NILYT ‘1IA TYDISSVTO OSUYD
o) | J01440 MOHS INd6S:11-INV00:8 av 00D MOHS NIAQAVD ANV JWNOH NVOIHOIN 1SIM
Jing obejS 0dx3 S,USWOM wdoo:§
MOHS vaidg — ul-eropy Jonquyx3 | wdoo:Z — wdoo:Zi
OdXx3
S.NIWOM — Uj-8A0 Jojqiyx3 wdpg:2 — wepo:g
swiayl abie| 1oy uj-anop weQQ:g - Wepo:.
va [BALLIY Jual|D) wegg:9 g-V lIeH 3qiyx3 OdXd S.NFNOM NVOIHOIA LSIM
uj @AO paywi] wdpo:9-wdoo:1 O lleH ¥qiyx3
uonoung
dn 198 uonensibey wdoo:g-wdoo: | -a1d D lleH ¥aiyx3
[eAwsy Juald wdoo:zL NOLLNJANOD
I dn jeg Buneiodaq disselD weQo:L O lIleH ¥qiyx3 TVANNY NOLLVIOOSSY ONIAVII NVOIHOIN
NS JOVdS ONILLITN Nd6S:11-INV00-8 Vv NOW JLNALILSNI NOLLNIATUd SISIND | 01 Y4V "SUNHL

1102 — ATH9IM dISIATY
HOVTESOASC



11/82/C

d-v wooljied = -V 1T1vd

[[eH 2susuLIojdd soA2d = Ad

Swo0Y SuIed 201U0 = -V NOW

-V JOOLIBAQ IoAlY = 1~V OY

va1y AI3][eD puelD = DO

9 OV slleH 3qIyxg = OV HA H-V swooy 3uiledjy J00[3AQ = H-V O 4V swooy Sussy Alof[en pueld = J-v O
o) 01440 MOHS Nd6S:11-NV00:8 gv 0DO MOHS NIAYVO ANV FWOH NVOIHOIN 1SIM
INO-BAON JONQIYXT wdpo:g — wdg:g
1S8JU0Y UNyY 2y} uo sapug wdoo:g
sabelg
Buoo) pue urep je uibaq smoys wdoo:zl
aALQ poolg wdpo:g — weQo:L L
uadp moys |epug pue odxg | wdgQ:s — wego:LL
lIeH ojut pamojly sioNqiyx3 wepo:0l
+000°01 FJONVANTLLY '1s3 | VvVd 1BALLIV JU3IID weQe:s g-v lleH ¥qiyx3 OdXd S.NINOM NVDIHOIN LSTIM
QO 9AOW JisselD $¢-wdoo:9 O lleHd ¥quyx3
INO peoT JOpusp wdpo:04-wdoo:9 O IleH ¥aiux3
uoydaoay | uf apepy wdog:9-wdoo:§ @) wooljeg
uoISSag [BJaUdD) wdog:-wdpo:c gv wooJjeg
Bunaasyy |lenuuy wdg:z-wdog:| g wooljeg
SpIemy wdegy:zL-wdoo:zl @ wooleg
uado IieH udix3 wd0o:g-wepo:1 | O IleH ¥aiux3
[I’H Ul PamO|ly SIoNqIyYX3 wepo:0) D lleH uqiyx3
uoISSag |eJauan) WeGY: | L-wepo:0l gy wooljeg
uonoung
uadQ uonensibay wdoo:g-wepo:L -aid O lleH ¥q1yx3 NOILNFANOD
000°€ IONVANILLY "183 JeAlY JudiD Weoe:9 TVANNY NOLLVIOOSSY ONIAVId NVOIHIIN €1 AVIA 'NNS

AV MOHS/ONVINIOLY3d Nd6S:11-INV00:8 HdAd FHI4 NILYT ‘1IA TVIISSVTD OS¥D
d 01440 MOHS INd6S:11-INV00:8 av 09D MOHS NIAAVD ANV FJANOH NVOIHIIN LSTIM
1S9JU0D UNy 3y} uo sapug wdoo:€
aAlQ poolg wdp0:8 — wepo:0l
sabejg
Bupjoo?) pue ulepy je uibaq smoys (Aunoy) weQo:1L L
uadQ moys |epug pue odxg widoo:8 — wepo:0L
lley ojul pamojje siopqiyx3y wegQ:6
[BAIIY JUBIID weoe's
(Lue
+000°01 FONVANILLY "1S3 va Aepuy @gl) 90wl AL 31qISS0d wepQ:9 — wepe's -V IleH 3qiyx3 QdXd S.NIWOM NVOIHDIA LSIM
EEEIEENER) wdog:-wdoo:e qVv wooljjleg
uado lleH hqux3 wdp0:9-wepo:L 1 QO lled ¥qiyx3
sjnoyeaig wdgp:z-wep0:0L 4-v A1gjjeo) pueio)
lieH u| pamojly sionqiyx3 weQo-0k O lleH ¥qiyx3
uoISSag [BIBUSD WEeGH:6-Wepo:g gv wooljjeg
uonoung

000°€ FONVANILLY "1ST

uadQ uoyessibay
[EALIY JUBID

wd0:G-wepo:2
weQpe:-9

-ald O [IeH ¥qiyx3

NOLLNIANOD
TVANNV NOILVIDOSSV ONIAVIYd NVOIHOIN

CL VA 'LVS

AV

MOHS/ FIONVINIO I Td

INd6S-T1-INV00-8

HdAd

TI4 NILYT ‘11A TVIISSVIO OSYD

110C — ATAI9IM dISIATY

HOVIHSOASCT



11/8¢/T
d-v wooijjed = -V T1vd
[ieY 2dueuLIoLIdd SOAS( = Ad

swooy Su11a3\ 20O = -V NOW

d-V YOOHAQ JoATY = 4-V OY

Baly AIs[[eD pUBID = DO

L O-V slleH ¥qyxd = O-V HA H-V swooy SunssjAl JoodAQ = H-V O 4-V swooy Sunssiy Ass[[eD pueln = J-V D
WOOY LNONVIdd Wd6S-TT-INV00:8 4V Od
WOO0Y LNOAVIdd Wd6S-T1-INV00:8 HV 099
WOOY LNOAVIIL Wd6S T1-INV00:8 43a049v D9
LI9IHX3 Wd6S 1 1-INV00:8 0D
LIGIHXH Wd6S: 11-INV00:8 MOHS AY % 1I0dS ILVIILTIN FHL 81 dVIN Tdd

TVSYVIHTI

WdOT-NdL

JONVINIOIId

Ad6S-11-NV00-8

N0 6-INdL

AV dn .13s WdZI-NV8 HdAd AHVIT A §dOd OSID
va dn .L3s Nd6S: [T-INV00:8 algav 11vd JONTYTINOD FLV.LS vOId 1IN
WOOY LNOAVIYg Nd6S:T1-INV00:8 dv O
WOOY LNOAVIUL Nd6S:11-INV00:8 HV 09
WOOY LNOJAVIUEL Wd6S: 1I-NV00:8 43qo49v 0D
LIdIHX3 Wd6S:11-NV00:8 09
LI9IHX3 Nd6S:11-INV00:8 MOHS AY %@ L4OdS JLVILLTN GHL | LI dVIA 'SUNHL
1100 FAON WVTI-Nd0t:6
JONVIWIOIIId Wd0¢:6-Nd0t L HONAT NdHd41S
AV NI JAON WdS-INdT1 HdAQ ‘LSTIIHONVT S.VATID
dn 1as Wd6S:T1-NV00:8" dv Od
dn 13s Wd6S: 11-NV00:8 HV 095
dn 13s Wd6S:11-AV00:8 43d54v 5O
dn 13s Nd6S:11-INV00:8 0D
1f dn 13s Nd6S:11-NV00:8 JgVv Hd MOHS A¥ %@ L4OdS JLVIILLIN FHL 91 IVIN ‘ddm
o). JLIHM ALL3d ' LSFIHONVT S.VvATID
dn 13s Wd6S 11-WV00-8 v O
dn 13s Nd6S:11-NV00:8 HV 09D
dn 13as Nd6S: 11-NV00:8 43ad49v 5D
dn 13as Wd6S 11-WV00-8 13.3]

MOHS AY #® LdOdS JLVINLLTN FHL

S1 AV 'SINL

uado uonessibay

000°¢ IONVANILLY "1S3 [EALY JUsID

FONVINIOIId
AV HIONVINIOLITd

wdgo:2-wepo:Z
wegg:9

NdOE:L
NdOE+

-ald D lleH ¥qiyx3

HdAd

AV NI JAON INdS-INdTI HdAd AJINO0D X0d FHL 40 LNO ‘LSIIHHDHNVT S.vVATHD
N J01440 MOHS Nd6S:11-INV00:8 av 009 MOHS NIAQIVD ANV JWOH NVOIHOIW LSIM
NQO SAOW JOjeI003( JISSE|D Aep (I O lleH ¥qiyx3
UoISSag |BIBURD Wwegy: | L-Wwep0:0l gy wooljeg
uondund

NOILNIANOD
TVANNY NOILLVIOOSSY ONIAVII NVOIHIIN

Ag9S0D T1I9 : LSIIHONVT S.VATID

1 JVIN 'NOW

1102 — ATAHIM TISIATY
HIOVTESOAECL



11/82/
d-V YOOHRAQ 19ATY = 4-V O
Ba1y AId|[eD pueln = DO

d-v woolfjed = -V T1vd

[[BH 2dueuLIOlsd SOASd = Ad SWooy SunssA 0IUO = -V NOW

8 O-V sleH Hqiyxd = O~V Hd H-V swooy Suneoy Y00112A0 = H-Y O d-V swooy Sunssy Ao|[e0 pueid = -V O
dOVdS ONILAdN Nd6S: 11-INV00-8 434009V 59
ar dn i3as Nd6S: 11-INV00-8 JHHY MOHSIAVIL ANV FONTIFINOD SOVIN / VAN
dn 13s Nd6S-T1-NV00-8 a-o9oo
i dn .13as Nd6S:11-INV00:-8 gV H3 MOHS DNIAIT FOVILOO ® LNOYIIAV'T ZC IVIN 'SANL
LNO FJAON WVTI-INdO1
JONVIWAOLddd NdO1-Wd8
SSVTIO Y41SVN FT19T1SSOd Wdi-WNdE
AV NI SAON NdE-INV01 HdAd VSSVIAVNOS JOf
8} dn 13s Nd6S: 11-INV00-8 VHI MOHS DONIAIT FOVLLOD ¥ LNOYITAVT
NAMO@IVIL Nd6S: 11-INV00-8 H-V 09D
NMOQYVvIL Nd6S-TI-NV00-8 4340V 99
NMOQYVIL Nd6S- 11-NV00-8 05

NMOJEVIL

1NO FAON

Wd66:11-NV00-8

WVTI-NdOI

MOHS AY % L¥0dS JLVIALLTN FHL

17 YVIN 'NON

LIGIHXd

Wd6S:11-INV00:8

JONVINIOLYId NdOT-Nd8 SVIS3TOI1 131gvD
AV YFAOIONVHO WdL-INd$ HdAd 1LSFIHONVT S VATID
AV FIONVINIOLITd NdS-INdE HdAd AHVIT A SdOd OSUD
vda NOISSIS TVIINID INd6S:-11-INV00-8 asgayv 1ivd FONTAFAINOD H1V.LS VOId IN
WOOY LNOJVAYd Nd6S:11-NV00:8 v O
WOOY LNOAVIId Wd6S 11-NV00:8 HV ODD
WOOY LNOAVIAYd Wd6S-11-NV00:8 43ad4av 5O
LIdIHX3 Nd6S 11-NV00:8 DD

MOHS AY ANV L30dS LVAILLTN FHL

0T dVIA 'NNS

P\ HONVIWIOLIId NdOI1-Nd8 HdAd AHVAT A SdOd OSYD
vd NOISSIS TVIINID Nd6S:11-INV00:8 agsgv 11vd JONTIFINOD ALV.LS VOId IN
WOOY LNOvIdd Wd6S:11-NV00-8 v O
WOOY 1LNOoAVvIId d6S 11-INV00-8 HV 00D
WOOY LNOAvIdd Wd6S: T11-NV00:8 43009V 09
LIgIHX3 Nd6S:TI-NV00-8 DO
f LIGIHX3 Ad6S:11-NV00:8 24V Hi MOHS AY % LY0dS LVYLLIN FHL 61 AV 'LVS

b\ JONVINIOIdId NdOI-Nd8 HdAd AHVIT A SdOd OSUD
va NOLLJFOTd Nd6S:11-NV00:8 ad24gv NOW ALIVd AVA-9 [VNIWN TIVHOIN
vd NOISSIS TVIINID Nd6S:11-NV00:8 asgyv 1ive JONTIFINOD JLVLS VOId IN

110C — ATIHIM dASIATH
HIOVTEFSOAEC]



11/82/2
4-V Y0OLI9AQ J9ATY = 4-V OY
ea1y A19][eD pue1D = DO
-V swooy Sunosiy A13[[eD puelD = J-V O

-V wooljed = d-V 11vd
[[BH douenlIo}dd SOAd = Ad
6 D-V S[ieH #quxd = D-V HA

Swooy Sunadn 201uoN = 0-V NOW
H-V swooy Sunesy JOO[LAQ = H-V O

LIGIHX3

FONVINIOIITd

Wd65:11-NV00:8

WdO01-Nd8

gv H3

HdAd

MOHS ONIAIT FOVLLOD 2 INOYAIAV']

9T YV "LVS

AV 1v3agddn IdOE:L-NdL TIVH TV.LIDTY S3dYISVIS A TVOISSYIO OSHD
1 NMOQ ¥vIL NdO00:ZI-AV00:8 O-d HI MOHSIAVIL ANV FIONTITINOD SOV / VAN
fL NOISSES TVIANID N6S: 1 1-NV00:8 a-v 11ve FONTYFINOO dIHSHAAVIT ALVLS Vdd
401440 Nd6S: TT-AV008 a-o oo
¥ L1gIHX3 Nd6S: 1 1-NV00:8 gv Ha MOHS ONIAIT FOVLLOD % INOYATAV'] $T UV T4d

AV TVSYVIHTY O T-NdOE:L HdAQ S3d¥IS¥3S IIA TVIISSVIO OSHD
VA4V NOILdAOTI Nd6S TI-AV00'8 Tdd O T1ve

va YINNIQ N6S: 11-AV00'S J211ve SQYVAMY LI¥1dS ALINNNNOD TYNNNY
dn 13s Wd6S: T1-WV00'8 Iv od
JOVdS ONILAIN N6S: 1 1-WV00'S aSVHO
HONNT N6S: 1 1-WV008 a711ve

NS L1gIHX3 NA6S:11-AV00:S v T1ve "ONI dOLS ANO
FOVdS ONILIATW N6S: 1 1-WV00'8 43@o8v 9o

I L1gIHX4 NA6S: 1I-NV00'S OH3 MOHSIAVYL GNV FONTHIINOD SOVIN / VI
ERJEEG) INd6S: 11-NV00'8 gv 00D

o) dn 14s INA6S: 1 1-NV00'8 gv Ha MOHS ONIAIT FOVLIOD %® INO¥AINVT | $T IV ‘SYNHL
TVSIVIHTY WO I-NdOE:L
TVSYVIHTY Nd9-NdOE:€
AV NI JAOW WdZI-AVS HdAd S3d¥OS¥3S ‘1A TVIISSVTIO OSHD
NOILVAgdT1aD

SYANNIM DHID 'STdd Wd6S:11-Y 008 aSVHO

DNILTIN TYNINNY N6S:11-NV00'8 a11vd ONILIIN SHAII40 A¥IHL H1dld

NOLLdFOTY 661 1-NV00'S av o NOILLdFOTY 110 NOHLVIVIN
dnias Nd6S TT-AV00S d11ve
NS dnias IN6S:11-NV00:8 v TIve "ONI dOLS ANO
30VdS DNILFAW INd6S: 1T-NV00°S 33ad4v 55
LigiHx3 INd6S:11-NV00:8 OH3

ol dn 13s Nd6S: 1 1-NV00:8 O HA MOHSIAVHL ANV IONTYTINOD SOVIN / VAN
301430 Nd6S TT-IAV 008 a0 oo

AV

dN L3S

TVSIVIHTA
TVSAVIHTA

Wd6S:11-NV00:8

WdOT-INdOE:L
Wd9-INdOE €

gv H3

TIVH TVLIOY

MOHS DNIAIT FOVLLOD ® LNOYJIAVT

SAdYISVAS 1A TVIISSVTID OSUD

£€C AVIN 'dIm

o): |

VIIV NOLLdFOTA

Nd6S:11-INV00:8

ad 11vd

SAIVMY HLMOUD ONIANVLSLNO T NYTLSIM DOV

[10T — ATAH9IM AISIATYT
HOVTEFSOASICT



[1/82/T

o1

d-v wooijeq = g-v 1T1vd

JIeH 2sueuLIoped SOAdd = Ad
IV SlleH 1qiyxg = OV HA

swooy SunadA 20JUON = -V NOW
H-V swooy Sunss|y JOoRAQ = H-V O

-V 300LIBAQ IoATY] = 1~V OY

BAIY AI9[[ED) pURIn = DO
J-V swooy Sunesy AIs[[en puein = J-V D

va NOLLdFOTd N00:8-Nd00:§ ao 11vd NOLLdIOTY INTFINIOVONT ALINNWNOD VVD
dniL3s Wd6S:11-Nd00-¢ 4009
AN dN.L3s Nd6S:11-INd00:§ JHH A1V 30371700 ONIYdS OVOVN
) | NMOQIVIL Nd6S: 1 1-INV00:8 gv Hi MOHS DNIAIT FOVLLOD 2 LNOYJINVT 8¢ YVIN 'NOW
fL NOISSIS TVIINID Nd6S:11-INV00:8 av1ivd HONTAFAINOD dIHSYIAVIT ALV.LS VdE
LidIHX3 aooo
o LIFIHXH Wd6S:11-NV00:8 gV Hd MOHS ONIAIT FOV.LLOD 2 LNOYAINVT LTIV 'NNS
1N0 FAON WVTI-NdOI
FONVINIOLAAd WJOT-Nd8 HdAd
AV Llvigadn WdOE:L-INdL TIVH TV.LIDTY SAJVISVAS IA TVIISSVTI OSAD
NOILJIDTY WV00:Z1-Nd00:6 a-v 1ivd
YINNIA Nd00:6-Nd00:¢ a-v 1ivd
fL NOISSIS TVIINID N00:€-INV00:8 avTivd JONFITAINOD dIHSYIAVIT ALVLS VdE
321440 Nd6S: 11-INV00:8 anoo

110 — ATHIM ASIATY

HIOVIESOASC



110C ¥0 Yoien

L0S6Y IIN ‘spidey puelo
Geel Xoq Od
UuosIydly OIS - piedysei Cmm_co__\/_
woo'joe@YOSMEN  9G06-€62-919

AOBEBEl=IEEm >R

.. Bl:mo_;m_o

1

LS

I QE (g

)

yjoog uoljew.Jloju|
pue suoloall(

S L E

iinjoesn pue funsaioui }SOW pul [|IM SJUSPISI PUEB SISBUOIJUBAUOD ‘SIOJISIA ‘S)SHINO} Jey) s|00} [njasn Jayjo Auew ‘Auew pue -
Bunepdn pue Buijiodal sinojaq/uononisuod/olyel | -

Buinup pue Bunjiem yjog SAVIN -

(210w % sabenbue| )19 J19)sis) sabenbue| jo fjaLeA e ul spidey puels umojumo( Jo Ino| Buijieps ayl, -
Joquinu auoyd pue ssalppe ‘[eioads Ajiep ‘Aep jey} 10j uonelado jo sinoy s,jueinejsal Jo xuje nusy Alleq v -
SJUapISaJl pue S199UOIJUBAUOD ‘SISLNO] ‘SI0YISIA Buliq JIm Yoiym uonesado Jeah e Aep s9¢ v

0£61 ©2499 - yjoog uoijeuwlioju]



